FOIA request , In re:Leadership Directories Requests to your FOIA Officers

FOAPARECUESY
TCagaMNo: . QQ14-0079
Dear FOIA Offcer, DatsRecd: 1|01
Specialist: .___AI... mt.mw_._
Please provide the following FOIA records: Ralotad Case:

1. All replies and releases under FOIA to Leadership Directories Inc., major
publisher of all senior executive service officials names, email addresses and
contact information and biodata summaries.

2. All senior executive service officials (OMB Plum Book positions) names and
email addresses.

Waiver of processing fees in the public interest is requested, as we will submit
the released data to all the members of the International Press Association
(ipanews), and expeditious processing are requested. We are willing to a pay a
fee of $25 in the event the usual FOIA free service levels are exceeded at any
responding agency.

Respectfully,

Dr. Paul Maas Risenhoover

Executive Director, Robin Hood International Human Rights Legal Defense
Fund

Tainan, Formosa

(b)(6)

cc: via email

dpritzker@acus.gov, FOIA@usaid.gov, foiarequests@amtrak.com,

Pebbles.Young @AFRH.Gov, Chris.Kirkpatrick@csb.gov, foia@usccr.gov,
FOIA@ADbilityOne.gov, blineback@abilityone.gov, foia@cfpb.gov, cpsc-foia@cpsc.gov,
Icarter@cpsc.gov, dacosta@cpsc.gov, foia@cns.gov, asimmons@cns.gov,
CIGIE.information@cigie.gov, Renee.Barley@csosa.gov, andrewt@dnfsb.gov,
rifoia@epa.gov, r2foia@epa.gov, r3foia@epa.gov, rafoia@epa.gov, rSfoia@epa.gov,
r6foia@epa.gov, r7foia@epa.gov, r8foia@epa.gov, rofoia@epa.gov, r10.foia@epa.gov,
hq.foia@epa.gov, williams.deborah@epa.gov, ATLAFOIA@eeoc.gov,



BIRMFOIA@eeoc.gov, CHARFOIA@eeoc.gov, CHICFOIA@eeoc.gov,
MILWFOIA@eeoc.gov, MINNFOIA@eeoc.gov, dallasfoia@eeoc.gov,
SAFOFOlA@eeoc.gov, HOUSFOIA@eeoc.gov, NLEANSFOIA@eeoc.gov,
INDIFOIA@eeoc.gov, DETRFOIA@eeoc.gov, LOSAFOIA@eeoc.gov,
MEMPFOIA@eeoc.gov, MIAMFOIA@eeoc.gov, PUERFOIA@eeoc.gov,
NEWYFOIA@eeoc.gov, PHILFOIA@eeoc.gov, phoenixfoia@eeoc.gov,
SANFFOIA@eeoc.gov, STLOFOIA@eeoc.gov, WASHFOIA@eeoc.gov, FOIA@EECC.gov,
efoia@ceq.eop.gov, dcsank@ceq.eop.gov, OMBFOIA@omb.eop.gov,
RLeonard@ostp.eop.gov, foia@exim.gov, foiaofficer@fca.gov, FOIAOfficer@fcsic.gov,
FCSICFOlArequesterservicecenter@fcsic.gov, FCSICfoiapublictiaison@fcsic.gov,
FOIA@fcc.gov, Shoko.Hair@fcc.gov, efoia@fdic.gov, cwebster@fdic.gov,
FOIA@fec.gov, nmathis @fec.gov, foia-ceii@ferc.gov, FOIA@ffiec.gov, FOIA@fhfa.gov,
ogcmail @flra.gov, aromail@flra.gov, bromail@flra.gov, cromail@flra.goy,
daromail@flra.gov, sromail@flra.gov, wromail @flra.gov, fsipmail@flra.gov,
oigmail@flra.gov, solmail@flra.gov, ggrippando@flra.gov, FOIA@fmc.gov,
foia@fmcs.gov, foia@fmshrc.gov, Alison.M.Thro@frb.gov, foia@ftc.goy,
gsa.foia@gsa.gov, foia@imls.gov, mbittner@imls.gov, mridges@imls.gov,
foia@iaf.gov, jprice@iaf.gov, FOIA@Isc.gov, pbatie@Isc.gov, FOIAHQ@mspb.gov,
FOIAAT@mspb.gov, FOIACH@mspb.gov, FOIADC@mspb.gov, FOIAPH@mspb.gov,
FOIADA@mspb.gov, FOIASF@mspb.gov, FOIANY@mspb.gov, FOIADE@mspb.gov,
FOIAHQ@msrb.gov, foia@mcc.gov, foia@arc.nasa.gov, dfrc-foia@nasa.gov,
foia@grc.nasa.gov, foia@gsfc.nasa.gov, jpi-foia@nasa.gov, jsc-foia@mail.nasa.gov,
stella.luna-1@nasa.gov, foia@ksc.nasa.gov, LARC-DL-foia@mail.nasa.gov,
FOIA@msfc.nasa.gov, foiaoig@hq.nasa.gov, nssc@nasa.gov, foia@ssc.nasa.gov,
foia@hqg.nasa.gov, john.simms@nara.gov, specialaccess_foia@nara.gov,
steven.tilley@nara.gov, alaska.archives@nara.gov, bruce.parham@nara.gob,
atlanta.archives@nara.gov, richard.rayburn@nara.gov, waltham.archives@nara.gov,
patricia.foley@nara.gov, chicago.archives@nara.gov, douglas.bicknese @nara.gov,
denver.archives@nara.gov, eileen.bolger@nara.gov, ftworth.archives@nara.gov,
meg.hacker@nara.gov, kansascity.archives@nara.gov, lori.cox-paul@nara.gov,
newyork.archives@nara.gov, nancy.shader@nara.gov,
philadelphia.archives@nara.gov, john.mcevoy@nara.gov,
sanbruno.archives@nara.gov, daniel.nealand@nara.gov, seattle.archives@nara.gov,
sue.karren@nara.gov, foia@nara.gov, garym.stern@nara.gov,
marcella.brown@ncpc.gov, Deborah.Young@ncpc.gov, FOIA@ncua.gov,
foia@arts.gov, foia@neh.gov, gencounsel@neh.gov, evoyatzis@neh.gov,
Andrea_Choate@nigc.gov, parker@nmb.gov, foia@nsf.gov, ljensen@nsf.gov,
foia@ntsb.gov, FOlA.resource@nrc.gov, Donna.Sealing@nrc.gov, dni-foia@dni.gov,



usoge@oge.gov, eligilility@onhir.gov, foia@opm.gov, FOIA@opic.goy,
foia@peacecorps.gov, Chase.Michelle@pbgc.gov, FOIA@ratb.gov, foiapa@sec.gov,
foia@sha.gov, Foia.pa.officers@ssa.gov, sigar.pentagon.gen-coun.mbx.foia@mail.mil,
FOlA@sigir.mil, FOIA.Privacy @stb.dot.gov, keatsc@stb.dot.gov, foia@tva.gov,
ericmeza@ibwc.gov, FOIA@ uspsoig.gov





